PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Donna Dodgen
City Council
Steve Parker, City Manager

From: John Donnelly, Director of Public Works
Subject: Pneumatic Tire Roller — Rental to Purchase

Date: September 25, 2023

On April 3, 2023, the City entered into rental agreement with RDO Equipment Company
for rental of a Pneumatic Tire Roller with a vibration system. The rental agreement will
expire on October 16, 2023.

The pneumatic tire roller is used by the street crew to finish the asphalt material to a
smoother sealed surface, which enhances the ride mobility for drivers. RDO Equipment
Company is the only company that has this roller and system. RDO has offered the roller
for purchase to the city for a remaining cost of $131,783.37, giving credit for the 7 months
in which the rental was in place in the amount of $48,895.00.

Staff requests Council approval of the purchase with RDO Equipment Company in the
amount of $131,783.37 for the Pneumatic Tire Roller. Funding is from the FY24 Street
Maintenance account.

Staff will be available to answer any questions.
Cc:  Rick Cortes, Assistant City Manager

Susan Caddell, Finance Director
File
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